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November 27, 2017

Mr. Todd McLellan, P.E.
Development Engineer
City of Norman

P.O. Box 370

Norman, OK 73070

RE: Jenkins Avenue Deferred Cost

St. Thomas More Church Section 2

SMC Project #6040.00
Dear Mr. Mclellan:
As agent for the client, SMC has been requested to submit the
deferred roadway costs associated with this final plat. | am attaching
the deferral costs for your consideration and request the items be
approved by City Council.

Sincerely,

SMC Consulting Engineers, P.C.
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Tom L. McCaleb, P.E.

CC: Client
File



